EHS SBDM Meeting Minutes Date of Meeting = 2-20-25 ZOOM MTG Time: 4:00 PM

Members Present = Greg Spears, Jason Hayes, Erin Hahn, April Risinger, Josh Henderson (Chair), Rebecca Evans (clerk), Terry Jones was not present for the meeting. Guest attendee was Tyler Cantrell.

EHS SBDM Minutes 2-20-25

Approval of the Agenda - Motion to approve agenda was made by Hahn and seconded by Hayes. <u>Approval of the minutes from the 1-23-25 meeting</u>

Good News Report

- State Beta Award Winners-Congratulations. Here is a <u>link</u> to all award recipients.
- Thanks KY Career Center for working with our seniors with resume writing workshops.
- Thanks to those who are involved in FRYSC, our SRO, and school counselors as all were recognized the last few weeks.
- State swim meet members competing this Saturday.
- All state band members Samuel Navarrette, Kenneth Orr, Leo Springsteen, and Sebastian Thomas.
- Amber Courtney 5th Region Coach of the Year
- Excellent Homecoming and Spirit Week @ EHS. Audrey Christopher and Gehrig Galvin on Homecoming Queen and King.
- All students who received academic bars and letters!
- Travis Thompson on being our Elevate Award Winner for January.
- Our students of the month, Learners and Leaders of the Week, etc.

Public Comment - No public comment -

Financial Report

- December Financial Report -
- A section 6 expenditure was made by Mr. Henderson to add branding to the walls in the hallways.
- R. Evans- Motion to approve the financial reports was made by Hayes and seconded by Spears.

Jan. Bank Reconciliation EHS Section 6 Totals Jan 25 Outstanding Checks Jan Activity Ledger Report

New Business

- Personnel Items:
 _____lob Post
 - Job Postings- All postings were anticipated.
 - English replacing Elevate classroom
 - Science replacing Swank (emergency/critical shortage) by-law must post asked Ms. Swank to come back next year full time.
 - Science replacing Zwanzig (emergency/critical shortage) by law must post.
 - Science-replacing Jaco (emergency/critical shortage) by law must post but Jaco has applied for the position.
 - ESL (district) Currently Alfredo Silva is doing ESL work during his planning period here at Etown High School. He has applied for the permanent ESL position and this position will be hired by Cain Alvey, special education. If Silva is hired for this position a Spanish teacher will be posted. Silva would like to teach higher level Spanish for a couple of periods.
- <u>Needs Assessment (District)</u> must be turned into district office. This is a wish list and may or may not be approved by the distinct. Over the summer we will contract painters to paint the auxiliary gym to get rid of the Central Hardin Blue. Also big request for EHS is an intercom system that is up to date and in working order with up dated technology. Motion to approve was made by Hahn, seconded by Risinger.

Consent Items

 <u>Media Center Updates (KRS 160.345</u>) - each year media center specialist must request needs and purchases to the SBDM council. Currently the table and chairs in the media ctr are out of date and does not accommodate for technology. Motion to approve Consent items was made by Hahn and seconded by Resiger.

Upcoming Items

- Staffing Allocations March 2025 Staffing allocations will be discussed in the next SBDM meeting -Don Pltts will be retiring and his position will not be filled with a certified employee. If position is filled it will be filled with a classified employee.
- Handbook Revisement March 2025-June 2025 for the 2025-2026 school year The council will begin revising the handbook for the 2025/26 school year.

Adjournment - Motion to adjourn meeting was made at 4:30 pm by Spears and seconded by Hayes.